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Request for Qualifications 
 

Capitol Complex, Design HVAC Modernization- Mechanical Engineering 
 

RFQ-REDM18/19-20 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

FAILURE TO FILE A PROTEST WITHIN THE TIME PRESCRIBED IN SECTION 120.57(3), FLORIDA STATUTES, OR FAILURE 

TO POST THE BOND OR OTHER SECURITY REQUIRED BY LAW WITHIN THE TIME ALLOWED FOR FILING A BOND SHALL 

CONSTITUTE A WAIVER OF PROCEEDINGS UNDER CHAPTER 120, FLORIDA STATUTES.  

The Department’s responses to timely submitted questions are below. 
 

Question 
Number 

Section 
Page 

Number 
Question Response 

1   We are a full service mechanical and 
electrical engineering firm within the State 
of Florida.  Since this project is labeled as 
HVAC modernization is it allowed for an 
engineering firm to submit as lead with an 
Architect as a Subconsultant?  
 

Yes, please submit the proposal you feel would best 
meet the project requirements.  

2   Are you guys requiring an architect to be 
Prime? 
 
Do we have to have an architect on our 
team? 
 
 

No, we are not requiring an architect to be Prime. 
 
Please submit the proposal you feel would best meet 
the project requirements  

3   Please send me a link to the scope of 
work for this project. My company is an 
MBE certified company professional 

The scope is included in the advertisement and can be 
found at:  
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Question 
Number 

Section 
Page 

Number 
Question Response 

engineering company. Are the MBE goals 
for this project? 
 

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.vie
w_ad?advertisement_key_num=144216  
All goals current goals are listed in the advertisement. 
 

 
 

4   Our firm wanted to inquire if a more 
detailed scope of work and/or existing 
drawings will be available before 
submission 
of this exciting RFQ opportunity. 
  
 

No, there will not be any further details added to the 
scope. 
 
No.  Additional information will be provided to the 
shortlisted firms, prior to presentations. 

5   Is the current funding listed in the RFQ an 
estimated construction budget as 
indicated, or is it the estimated 
professional engineer fee budget for work 
at the five buildings listed in the RFQ?  

The current funding listed in the RFQ in not an 
estimated construction budget, it’s the amount currently 
appropriated to this project. The Department anticipates 
additional appropriations to this project in the future. 
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